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CITY OF AKRON 

 

DEPARTMENT  11/12/2025 

POLICE   

 

 

TO: CALEB BODJANAC  

 

FROM: DAVID LAUGHLIN 

 ACTING CHIEF OF POLICE  

 

DATE:            NOVEMBER 12, 2025  

 

 

 

Effective Wednesday November 12, 2025, you are placed on administrative leave with 

pay per the collective bargaining agreement between the City of Akron and the Fraternal 

Order of Police Lodge 7, following a critical incident. During such time, you are 

prohibited from the following: 

 

• Operating any city vehicle. 

• Working police secondary employment. 

• Working overtime. 

• Taking any type of police action. 

 

You will still be required to attend any court hearing for which you are subpoenaed. You 

are not permitted to wear the Akron Police Uniform to court. You are expected to wear 

professional, court room appropriate attire for all proceedings. You are required to be 

available Monday through Friday from 8am – 4pm for any required police business.  

 

 

 

 
 

David Laughlin 

Acting Chief of Police 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 


